



United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT
Gulf of America OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E

October 8, 2025

Ms. Virginia Morrison
Renaissance Offshore, LLC
820 Gessner Road, Suite 760
Houston, Texas 77024

Dear Ms. Morrison:

By letter dated August 29, 2025, with additional information submitted through September 23, 2025, Renaissance Offshore, LLC (Renaissance) requests a Suspension of Production (SOP) for Lease OCS-G 36201 (the Lease), Vermilion (VR) Block 385. The Lease was held by prior SOP through August 31, 2025.

On February 11, 2024, VR 385 Well A015 (the Well), was shut-in due to sand production. Renaissance has conducted wireline work to recover equipment lost downhole in the Well, and will continue with coiled tubing operations to clear the remaining sand. Upon completion of cleanout operations, Renaissance will restore production from the Lease by November 2025.

An SOP for Lease OCS-G 36201 is hereby approved, pursuant to 30 CFR 250.174(a), from September 1 through November 30, 2025. Renaissance, or any subsequent operator, is expected to follow the enclosed activity schedule and must notify this office in writing (progress report) by the end of each month that a deadline is scheduled. If you have any questions regarding this matter, contact Mr. Sean Watts (504) 736-7615 or Christopher.Watts@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,

**NATASHA
BLAND**

Natasha Bland
Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development

Digitally signed by
NATASHA BLAND
Date: 2025.10.08
16:24:06 -05'00'

Enclosure